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Mark Edgerley

From: Chris Walker [chris@woodbridge-suffolk.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 June 2014 19:30

To: Development & Policy

Subject: CONSULTATION ON CIL REPORT

Woodbridge Town Council wishes to say they have considered the report and are in
favour of charging and and happy that Woodbridge is in the high level, however
Councillors feel the level is set too low considering the infrastructure defecit

Regards

& Chris Walker-Town Clerk
L Woodbridge Town Council
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